Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:14 AM

To: ‘rybachambers@nycourts.gov'

Cc: ‘Cameron Macdonald'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov'; 'asilverman@orrick.com'

Subject: Delgado v. NYS (#907537-18) -- Video of Jan 11, 2019 Hearing on Preliminary
Injunction

TO: Supreme Court Justice Christina L. Ryba

Thank you again for granting my request for the videoing of the January 11, 2019 hearing on plaintiffs’ order to show
cause for a preliminary injunction. It occurred to me that you might find the video useful. Upon calling your chambers a
short time ago and speaking first with your secretary, Terri Romano, and then your law clerk, Cris Puma, who returned
my call, | was told that such would be appreciated.

Here then, for you — and for the parties and proposed amicus curiae -- is the direct link to the video, as posted by the
videographer on Vimeo.com: https://vimeo.com/310866410.

Thank you, again.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org

From: Regina Puma <rpuma@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:43 AM
To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Delgado v State

From: Regina Puma On Behalf Of Ryba Chambers

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; Ryba Chambers
<rybachambers@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'Cameron Macdonald' <cam@govijustice.org>; Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov; asilverman@orrick.com
Subject: RE: Delgado v. NYS (#907537-18) -- Video Request: Jan 11, 2018 Hearing on Preliminary Injunction

Ms. Sassower,

Judge Ryba has approved your request. Please have your videographer arrive at 10:30 am to set up in the Courtroom, so
that he is ready to begin at 11:00 am when Judge Ryba will place the approval on the record. Thank you.

Warm regards,



Cris Puma, Esq.

Principal Law Clerk to

Hon. Christina L. Ryba, JSC
Albany County Courthouse
16 Eagle Street, Room 401
Albany, NY 12207

(518) 285-8916

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Ryba Chambers <rybachambers@nycourts.gov>

Cc: 'Cameron Macdonald' <cam@govjustice.org>; Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov; asilverman@orrick.com
Subject: Delgado v. NYS (#907537-18) -- Video Request: Jan 11, 2018 Hearing on Preliminary Injunction

TO: Supreme Court Justice Christina L. Ryba

Following up my oral request yesterday — and your instruction, though your law clerk, Cris Puma, that | put my request in
writing, on notice to the parties — this is to request permission for a videographer to film the January 11, 2018 hearing of
the order to show cause for a preliminary injunction, brought by plaintiffs in Delgado, et al. v. New York State, et al.
(#907537-18). The case, involving the constitutionality and lawfulness of committee-based pay raises to the elected
constitutional officers of New York’s legislative and executive branches and to appointed Executive Law §169
commissioners — paid for by New York’s taxpayers -- is of obvious public importance and interest. A video of the hearing
would enable the public to more directly understand the constitutional and legal issues and how our system of
government provides for their resolution through the courts.

The videographer has background in filming court proceedings —and has filmed at the Appellate Division, Third
Department.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




